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Senate Joint Resolution

Received: 03/31/2011
Wanted: As time permits
For: Fred Risser (608) 266-1627

May Contact:

Subject: Legislature - miscellaneous res.

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Risser @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Received By: smiller
Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: terry tuschen
Drafter: smiller

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Commending Meghan Duggan as recipient of the Patty Kazmaier Memorial Award

. Instructions:

~ See attached
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Miller, Stéve

From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: ‘ Thursday, March 31, 2011 1:19 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Tuschen, Terry

Subject: Risser joint resolution request

Attachments: Duggan Meggan Hobey Resolution - Final.doc

Hi Steve, Senator Risser would like to get the following resolution drafted. I'm attaching the text and the document. Let me know if
you have any questions.

Thanks and | hope you're well.
Terry

Duggan Meggan
4obey Resolution..

Whereas, Meghan Duggan a senior forwatd from the University of Wisconsin, was named the recipient of the 2011
Patty Kazmaier Memotial Award, given to the most outstanding NCAA Division I women's ice hockey player in the nation,
and;

Whereas, Duggan is the third Patty Kazmaier Memorial Award recipient from the University of Wisconsin, joining former
Badgers Sara Bauer (2006) and Jessie Vedder (2009) as winners of this prestigious award, and;

Whereas, Duggan was named team captain for the 2010-11 season and is one of college hockey's most complete players.
Meghan, a 2010 U.S. Olympic silver medalist with the U.S. Women’s Ice Hockey Team, was named 2011 WCHA Player of
the Year, the WCHA Scoring Champion, an AII'WCHA First Team honoree, co-MVP of the 2011 NCAA Women’s
Frozen Four Championship, and first-team All-American by the American Hockey Coaches’ Association, and;

Whereas, during her four-year career, Duggan helped guide the Badgers to three NCAA Frozen Four championships, she
became the Badgers' career leader in points (238), power-play goals (31) and plus-minus (+164), she ranks second in goals
(108), assists (130), short-handed goals (5) and shots (574), set the UW single-season points record (87), and became the
first UW player to reach both 100 goals and 100 assists; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That, the members of the Wisconsin Legislature congratulate
Meghan Duggan for her strength of character on and off the ice, outstanding hockey skills, scholastic achievements and
community service which garnered her the 2011 Patty Kazmaier Memorial Award as the nation’s top college women’s
hockey student-athlete.

Be it further Resolved, That the senate and assembly chief clerks shall provide copies of this resolution to Meghan
Duggan and Head Coach Mark Johnson.

K 3K e e ok oK ok b K Sk K ok K Kk ok oK 3k 3K ok ok ok K K kK Kk K Kk
Terry Tuschen

130 South, State Capitol
Madison, WI 53702 i

608.266.1627 ;
Terry. Tuschen@legis.wisconsin.gov \QD‘Q
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Relating tb: commending Meghan Duggan as/recipient of the Patty Kazmaier
Memoral Award. gomﬂ\‘s 166 L!MKO‘[ :feam
Whereas, Meghan Duggarba senior forward é%;n the University of Wisconsi¥

was named the recipient of the 2011 Patty Kazmaier Memorial Award, given to the

most outstanding NCAA Division I women’s ice hockey player in the nation; and
Whereas, Duggan is the third Patty Kazmaier Memorial Award re(:‘}pient from
the University of Wisconsin, joining former Badgers Sara Bauer (2006) and Jessie

\é%‘g;r (200‘{;) as winners of this prestigious award; and

- Whereas, Duggan was named team captain for the 2010-11 season and is one

of college hockey’s most complete players; and

Dugqen :
Whereas, , 22010 U.S. Olympic silver medalist with the U.S. Women’s
A 9
Ice Hockey Team, was named 2011 WCHA Player of the Year, ‘@ WCHA Scoring

Champion, @%A/I‘I—WCHA First Team honoree, co-MVP of the 2011 NCAA Women’s
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Frozen Four Championship, and first-team All-American by the American Hockey
Coaches’ Association; and

Whereas, during her four-year career, Duggan helped guide the Badgers to
A
three NCAA Frozen Four championships, she became the Badgers’ career leader in

J
points (238), power-play goals (3 l}’\and plus-minus (+ 164)Zshe Jé%%\ seconci in goals
(108), assists (130), short—hailded S%(e),als (5) A and shots (57 4)5, Eef the UW
single-season points record (87 z‘} and;\became the first UW player to reach both 100
goals and 100 assists; now, therefore, be it
Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin Legislature congratulate Méghan Duggan for her strength of character on
and off the ice, outstanding hockey skills, scholastic achievementsgand community
service M garnered her the 2011 Patty Kazmaier Memorial Award as the nation’s
top college women’s hockey student-athlete; anc}\ be it further
Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shz\;ll provide copies of this resolution

to Meghan Duggan and #ead oach Mark Johnson.

(END)




Godwin, Gigi

From: Tuschen, Terry

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:05 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Cc: Tuschen, Terry

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-1808/1 Topic: Commending Meghan Duggan as recipient of the Patty

Kazmaier Memorial Award

Please Jacket LRB 11-1808/1 for the SENATE.



Barman, Mike

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent:  Friday, May 06, 2011 2:37 PM
To: Renk, Jeff; Barman, Mike
Subject: RE: SJR 24 error

We wilt fix.

From: Renk, Jeff
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 1:37 PM
To: Barman, Mike; Hanaman, Cathlene
Subject: SIR 24 error

Hi,

We just noticed that the word "memorial” is spelled wrong in the relating clause of SJR 24. Is
that something that you can fix via a "LRB correction"? Or can LTSB just change it?

Jeff

5/9/2011
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2011 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 24

April 27, 2011 - Introduced by Senators RISSER, MILLER, LazicH, T. CULLEN, SCHULTZ,
TavyLoR and DARLING, cosponsored by Representatives HULSEY, BERCEAU, HEBL.
FIELDS, TRANEL, BIES, YOUNG, MILROY, SPANBAUER, PRIDEMORE, RIVARD, TURNER
and STEINEKE. Referred to Committee on Senate Organization.

g Meghan Duggan as the recipient of the Patty Kazmaier
Memoral Award
*"Meghan Duggan, a senior forward for the University of Wisconsin
Women’s Ice Hockey Team, was named the recipient of the 2011 Patty Kazmaier
Memorial Award, given to the most outstanding NCAA Division I women’s ice hockey
player in the nation; and

Whereas, Duggan is the third Patty Kazmaier Memorial Award recipient from
the University of Wisconsin, joining former Badgers Sara Bauer (2006) and Jessie
Vetter (2009) as winners of this prestigious award; and

Whereas, Duggan was named team captain for the 2010-11 season and is one
of college hockey’s most complete players; and

Whereas, Duggan, a 2010 U.S. Olympic silver medalist with the U.S. Women’s
[ce Hockey Team, was named 2011 WCHA Player of the Year, WCHA Scoring

Champion, All-WCHA First Team honoree, co-MVP of the 2011 NCAA Women’s




10
11
12
13

14

State of Wisconsin %

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE
LRB-1808/1

SRM:wljirs

2011 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 24

April 27, 2011 - Introduced by Senators RISSER, MILLER, LAZICH, T. CULLEN, SCHULTZ,
TayLOR and DARLING, cosponsored by Representatives HULSEY, BERCEAU, HEBL.
F1ELDS, TRANEL, BIES. YOUNG, MILROY. SPANBAUER, PRIDEMORE. RIVARD, TURNER
and STEINEKE. Referred to Committee on Senate Orgamzatlon
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Relating fo: commending Meghan Duggan as the recipient of the Patty Kazmaler‘(ﬁ(/éé \
@;;4) Award. o\/é’ M :‘/@

\

Whereas, Meghan Duggan, a senior forward for the University of Wisconsin X

Women'’s Ice Hockey Team, was named the recipient of the 2011 Patty Kazmaier \M

Memorial Award, given to the most outstanding NCAA Division I women’s ice hockey

)

player in the nation; and \(ﬂ)ﬁ/

Whereas, Duggan is the third Patty Kazmaier Memorial Award recipient from

the University of Wisconsin, joining former Badgers Sara Bauer (2006) and Jessw\(

Vetter (2009) as winners of this prestigious award; and B(M
Whereas, Duggan was named team captain for the 2010-11 season and is onu‘-\o

of college hockey's most complete players; and V
Whereas, Duggan, a 2010 U.S. Olympic silver medalist with the U.S. Women'’s _ (gf

Ice Hockey Team, was named 2011 WCHA Player of the Year, WCHA Scoring 3 m\ é

%

Champion, All-WCHA First Team honoree, co-MVP of the 2011 NCAA Women’s



